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From:                              Heather Whitpan [reply@seia.org]
Sent:                               Thursday, May 17, 2012 4:46 PM
To:                                   Heather Whitpan
Subject:                          SEIA News Alert: Dept. of Commerce Rules on Anti-Dumping Case
 

 

Dear Federal Affairs Committee,

The U.S. Department of Commerce is expected to formally announce its
preliminary determination in the Antidumping (AD) trade complaint
pertaining to imported Chinese solar panels later today.  The provisional
margins will be as follows:

Suntech – 31.22%
Trina – 31.14%
Weighted Average – 31.18%

Full disclosure documents related to the determination will be issued at a
later time. You can see the Department of Commerce's fact sheet on this
ruling here. 

Below is a statement issued by Rhone Resch, SEIA's president and CEO,
regarding this matter. SEIA will provide members with additional
information as it becomes available.

Resch Statement:

"The solar industry calls upon the U.S. and Chinese governments to
immediately work together towards a mutually-satisfactory resolution of the
growing trade conflict within the solar industry.  While trade remedy
proceedings are basic principles of the rules-based global trading system, so
too are collaboration and negotiations.

"Importantly, disputes within one segment of the industry affect the entire
solar supply chain--and these broad implications must be recognized.  In
addition, the U.S. solar manufacturing base goes well beyond solar cell and
module production and includes billions of dollars of recent investments into
the production of polysilicon, polymers, and solar manufacturing equipment,
products which are largely destined for export.  If the U.S.-China solar trade
disputes continue to escalate, it will jeopardize these U.S. investments.

"Given these broader implications, it is imperative that the U.S., China, and
other players in this dynamic global market work constructively to avert or
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resolve trade disputes that will ultimately hurt consumers and businesses
throughout the solar value chain."

Solar Works for America 

There are more than 5,600 companies in the U.S. solar energy supply-chain
that employ over 100,000 Americans across all 50 states.  Find how solar
works in your state.  Visit www.solarworksforamerica.com.

Solar Generation Road Trip

Solar Generation USA Road Trip
Watch the 60 second PSA and see how solar is working for America.
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March 29, 2012 - New Report
Shows Solar Energy
Manufacturing is Setting Best
Practices for Sustainable Growth
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